



Meeting Agenda and Reports
Monday, February 6th, 2017

Upcoming Events / Meetings

1. CIF Blast
 - a. New Deadline: March 1st at 11:59 pm
 - b. \$10,000 budget
2. E-Week Feb 19th - 26th

Position Updates

1. President
 - a. Inter-Ivy Expansion Initiative
 - i. Ivy Policy Conference
 1. Hosted at Columbia
 2. April 14th-16th
 - ii. Connections across Ivy League councils
 1. Contact Neha if you want to talk to people on other school's councils
 - b. Mental Health Initiatives
 - i. Meeting with Deans
 - ii. Working with EGSC on trainings for student leaders (TAs)
 - c. New Calculus Course
 - i. Nicho and Neha are helping out to help vet the new professors
 - d. ShareMeals
 - i. New pricing structure
 - ii. Holding off on voting until next week
2. VP Student Life
 - a. E-Week Event 2 (Ojas)
 - i. 2/22 Broadway Room
 - ii. Unfrosted cupcakes
 - iii. Decorate them with toppings that dining supplies
 - iv. Awards for best design, most creative,...
 - v. Free food! (Malaysia Grill)
 - b. E-Week Closing Ceremony (Andres / Ben)
 - i. 2/26 Lerner
 - ii. Eggs Over-SEASy
 - iii. Egg Drop
 - iv. Gift card to Mel's or Dig Inn
 - v. Food from Mel's, Ben & Jerry's, and Dino BBQ
 - c. CU Assassins (Ben)
 - i. Starts the week people get back from Spring Break

3. VP Finance
 - a. JCCC
 - i. Habitat for Humanity
 1. Annual build trip
 - b. Project Grants
 - i. Made purchases for groups
 - c. Meeting with Josh Lucas
 - i. If clubs have outside accounts, then bring that money back into their Columbia account without a fee
 - ii. This is an issue if you have an outside account and use that money for a Columbia sponsored event then it may lead to potential issues in the future
4. VP Communication
 - a. Facebook Groups
 - i. Most of the Facebook groups have been created
 - ii. Working on adding people / contacting Engineering Clubs
 - b. Newsletter coming out Friday
 - i. Send me anything that you want included in it
 - c. Senior Survey
 - i. Contacted CCSC VP Comms
5. 2018 President
 - a. Buy their t-shirt if you haven't
 - b. Be Our Valentine: Padlio Distribution
 - i. Carleton Commons: 2-4pm
 - c. Boat Cruise updates
 - i. Working well with CCSC :)
 - ii. Working with financial aid to subsidize tickets
 - d. Meeting CCE this week regarding workshops
6. 2019 VP
 - a. GMA Confirmation
 - i. Emailing the woman by 11:59 tonight (should this be a 30-second discussion topic?)
 - ii. Tuesday, February 21st
7. 2020 President
 - a. Study Break this Friday 2/17
 - i. Free Desserts
 - b. Formal 2/23 (Tickets Sold Out)
 - i. Dianna Event Oval
 - c. Study Break 3/2 ~ Possibly with CCSC 2020
8. Technology Representative
 - a. Printer

Discussion Topics

1. Insurance Advisory Committee: Any Additions (Zoha)
 - a. Wednesday

- b. Taking a semester off for mental health but not having access to proper help back home
 - c. Out of network cost / referral issues
- 2. Outside account topic (Aida)
 - a. If you have any information or questions about student groups who have outside funds, contact Aida
 - b. Venmo?